

From: [Julian Morse](#)
To: [admin_dkfn@northwestel.net](#); [Alexis_Campbell@gov.nt.ca](#); [apower@ykdene.com](#); [barryt@arcticsafaris.ca](#); [boydw@bathurstinlet.com](#); [Carole.lands@gmail.com](#); [Catherine_BraunRodriguez@gov.nt.ca](#); [Geo.srfn@northwestel.net](#); [Charlene_Coe@gov.nt.ca](#); [chief.lkdfn@gmail.com](#); [chief.srfn@northwestel.net](#); [chief@slfn196.com](#); [christian.bertelsen@cannor.gc.ca](#); [Clayton_Lloyd@gov.nt.ca](#); [clint_ambrose@gov.nt.ca](#); [Colin_merz@gov.nt.ca](#); [craigeecologynorth@gmail.com](#); [dave.white@aurorageosciences.com](#); [david.alexander@cannor.gc.ca](#); [doug_carr@gov.nt.ca](#); [ec.ea.nwt.ec@canada.ca](#); [esangris@ykdene.com](#); [exec@slema.ca](#); [fieldworker.frnc53@northwestel.net](#); [fisheriesprotection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca](#); [fortsmithetiscouncil@northwestel.net](#); [frmc@northwestel.net](#); [Gary_Woo@neb-one.gc.ca](#); [gary@truenorthsafaris.com](#); [ginger.gibson@thefirelightgroup.com](#); [Glen_Mackay@gov.nt.ca](#); [gnwt_ea@gov.nt.ca](#); [Heather_Beck@gov.nt.ca](#); [Hilary_machtans@golder.com](#); [hrmc@northwestel.net](#); [ima_dkfn@northwestel.net](#); [Iqbal_Arshad@gov.nt.ca](#); [Jayda_Robillard@gov.nt.ca](#); [jblack@ykdene.com](#); [Jeremy_Roberts@gov.nt.ca](#); [jhood@fortsmith.ca](#); [Julian Morse](#); [joe_heron@gov.nt.ca](#); [Johnny_lennie@gov.nt.ca](#); [Jon_Posynick@gov.nt.ca](#); [Jen Potten](#); [Katherine.Cumming@pc.gc.ca](#); [kracher40@gmail.com](#); [land@wpfn.ca](#); [lands@denenation.com](#); [lands@slfn196.com](#); [landsnresources@katlodeeche.com](#); [lauraduncan@tlicho.com](#); [laurie_mcgregor@gov.nt.ca](#); [lee.montgomery@pc.gc.ca](#); [Lindsay_Armer@gov.nt.ca](#); [lkdfnlands@gmail.com](#); [marc.lange@northbynorth.ca](#); [Matthew.Spence@cannor.gc.ca](#); [mauge@yellowknife.ca](#); [Melanie.Murphy@wscn.nt.ca](#); [melissa_pink@gov.nt.ca](#); [Mike_Vassal@gov.nt.ca](#); [monica_wendt@gov.nt.ca](#); [Nahum_Lee@gov.nt.ca](#); [Nathen_Richea@gov.nt.ca](#); [Norman_McCowan@gov.nt.ca](#); [NTCard@aandc.gc.ca](#); [Olivia_Lee@gov.nt.ca](#); [pat_knutson@gov.nt.ca](#); [patrick_clancy@gov.nt.ca](#); [Paul_Green@gov.nt.ca](#); [Paul_Mercredi@gov.nt.ca](#); [Pauline_DeJong@gov.nt.ca](#); [Permits](#); [preliminaryscreening@reviewboard.ca](#); [president.nwtmn@northwestel.net](#); [rcc.nwtmn@northwestel.net](#); [Rebecca.Leighfield@aandc.gc.ca](#); [rhonda_batchelor@gov.nt.ca](#); [Rick_Walbourne@gov.nt.ca](#); [rmakohoniuk@yellowknife.ca](#); [Robert_Jenkins@gov.nt.ca](#); [Russell_Teed@gov.nt.ca](#); [Shannon Allerston](#); [Sam.Kennedy@aandc.gc.ca](#); [sao@hayriver.com](#); [Scott_Stewart@gov.nt.ca](#); [screeningofficer@eastarm.com](#); [shin.shiga@nsma.net](#); [Steven_Shen@gov.nt.ca](#); [stu_niven@gov.nt.ca](#); [Tasha_Hall@golder.com](#); [tim.morton@aandc.gc.ca](#); [tslack@nihadixa.ca](#); [tyanna_steinwand@gov.nt.ca](#); [Veronique.DAmours-Gauthier@dfo-mpo.gc.ca](#); [walexander@yellowknife.ca](#); [Wendy_Bidwell@gov.nt.ca](#); [ww.symbion@shawbiz.ca](#); [zabeynevitt@tlicho.com](#)
Cc: [Rebecca Chouinard](#); [Shelagh Montgomery](#); [Heather Scott](#); [Shannon Allerston](#); [Permits](#); [sshaw@phase-geochemistry.com](#)
Subject: MV2013L2-0005 MV2016C0030 - Kennady Diamonds - Technical Workshop Agenda
Date: Friday, November 4, 2016 10:41:24 AM
Attachments: [MV2013L2-0005 MV2016C0030 - KDI - Technical Workshop Agenda.pdf](#)

To the Kennady Diamonds Inc. Distribution List;

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board (Board) Staff will be hosting a **Technical Workshop on November 10, 2016**, to discuss Kennady Diamonds Inc.'s Applications to Amend Water Licence MV2013L2-0005 and New Land Use Permit MV2016C0030, for advanced exploration activities for the Kennady North Project. This Technical Workshop will provide an opportunity for parties to discuss their technical comments and questions about the applications directly with Kennady and its consultants.

The Workshop Agenda is attached. The meeting will be held at the **Mackenzie Valley Review Board Boardroom, 2nd Floor Scotia Centre, Yellowknife NT**. Please RSVP to me at jmorse@mvlwb.com if you are planning to attend. A phone line will be set up for the meeting, please contact me for call-in details if you are planning to call in.

You can access the review for these Applications on the Board's Online Review System at the following link:

http://lwbors.yk.com/LWB_IMS/ReviewComment.aspx?appid=11020

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Julian Morse

Regulatory Officer

Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board

7th Floor, 4922 48th St. | PO Box 2130 | Yellowknife, NT | Canada | X1A 2P6
ph 867.766.7453 | mobile 867.446.0276 | fax 867.873.6610
jmorse@mvlwb.com | www.mvlwb.com

Please note: All correspondence to the Board, including emails, letters, faxes, and attachments are public documents and may be posted to the Public Registry.





Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board
7th Floor - 4910 50th Avenue
P.O. Box 2130
YELLOWKNIFE NT X1A 2P6
Phone (867) 669-0506
FAX (867) 873-6610

Technical Workshop

**Kennady North Advanced Exploration Project – Kennady Diamonds Inc. (KDI) –
Water Licence Amendment Application and New Land Use Permit Application
(MV2013L2-0005 & MV2016C0030)**

Date:

November 10, 2016
9:00am start

Location:

Mackenzie Valley Review Board Boardroom, 2nd Floor Scotia Centre, Yellowknife, NT

For those joining via teleconference, please email Julian Morse at jmorse@mvlwb.com for call-in details.

Purpose:

This technical workshop is being held as part of the Water Licence amendment and Land Use Permit application process for the Kennady North Advanced Exploration Project (Project), as submitted by Kennady Diamonds Inc (KDI). The workshop is meant to provide a forum where KDI can present an overview of the Project to interested parties.

This technical workshop will provide an opportunity for parties to discuss their technical comments and questions about the applications directly with KDI and its consultants. It is the Board's hope that such a discussion, as facilitated by Board staff, will increase each parties understanding of the technical issues as well as of the perspectives of others, and help to focus review comments which are due on November 30, 2016. The goal is to garner a better understanding of the Project for Board staff and reviewers.

Please note that the technical workshop will not be transcribed and Board members and their legal counsel will not be participating. The intent is that the workshop be as informal as possible in order to promote discussion, focus reviewer comments, and inform the draft land use permit and draft water licence that will be circulated for review.

Agenda:

See below



Mackenzie Valley Land and Water Board
7th Floor - 4910 50th Avenue
P.O. Box 2130
YELLOWKNIFE NT X1A 2P6
Phone (867) 669-0506
FAX (867) 873-6610

Agenda – November 10, 2016

All times are approximate. KDI will provide a short introductory presentation to help initiate discussion, and then the meeting will proceed topic-by-topic. Participants are encouraged to have questions prepared in advance for each topic.

9:00 – 9:10	Round-Table Introductions and Opening Comments (Board Staff)
9:10 – 10:00	Project Description and Relative Schedule of Major Events <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - KDI presentation - Questions / Discussion
10:00 – 10:15	BREAK (coffee and basic snacks provided)
10:15 – 11:50	Round-Table Discussion (Topics are provided to guide discussion, but the schedule will be fluid based on number of questions on each topic)
10:15 – 10:30	Water use (winter road construction, camp(s), drilling and processing)
10:30 – 10:45	Water and Processed Kimberlite Management
10:45 – 11:00	Monitoring
11:00 – 11:15	Quarry Development/Waste Rock/ARD Concerns
11:15 – 11:30	Decline Development/Waste Rock/ARD Concerns
11:30 – 12:00	Explosives Storage, Other/Miscellaneous
12:00 – 1:00	Lunch Break (Lunch not provided)
1:10 – 1:30	Wildlife Impact Mitigation
1:30 – 1:50	Reclamation Security
1:50 – 2:00	Closing Remarks (KDI, Board Staff)
2:00 – 3:00	Additional time for unresolved issues, if necessary